

DATE: 10/8/18 **TIME:** 1:00 pm – 3:00pm **LOCATION:** Library Room 106

Present:

President: Priscilla Tatmon

Vice-President: Marayah Guinto

Treasurer: Dale Satre

Commissioner of Campus Events: Sierra Abel Publicity and Outreach: Jessica Quintos

Senators: Jessica Wilson, Felero Smith, Love Pinnock, Odochi Nwokochah, Diamond Agee, Jeremiah Ortega

Student Representatives:

Student Trustee: Jocelyn Villalobos

Advisor: John Nguyen

Absent: Earl Russell Almazan, Marco Mendez, Dyana Ner, Jocelyn Villalobos

Minute Taker: James Lee

Guests: Shagoofa Khan, Janiel Geerlings, Joye Carter

ITEM #	TOPIC/ACTIVITY	OUTCOME
1	Call to Order	President Tatmon called the meeting to order at 1:04pm
2	Approve: I. Agenda II. Minutes from the 10/1/18 meeting	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Vice-president Guinto B. Seconded by: Commissioner Abel C. Motion passes 10-0-0 II. Motion to approve of 10/1/18 minutes A. Motioned by: Commissioner Abel B. Seconded by: Senator Wilson C. Motion approved 9-0-1



	BUSINESS: REPORTS	
3	Public Comment	A. Julie Von Bergen: There will be a Guided Pathways Committee Meeting on 10/19/18 in L109 at 11:00am. Guided Pathways is a set of principles and best practices that we can implement to help students navigate the system at the college better. Lunch will be provided. The committee will show websites of other colleges and they have their meta-majors arranged in hear back from you about what people think makes sense for LMC what website setups are nice and easy to understand and what was most helpful.
4	Officer & Senator Reports	 A. Sierra Abel- A student that came up to her at the library and he was saying how he felt unsafe in the library, because he noticed people who are not students. He hopes that there would be more security in the library. B. Jessica Quintos- Plans on using the stories and news functions in Instagram to formulate a way to bring more information by creating weekly posts to show what is happening in the week. She wants to make posts for resources as well so that students know about resources at LMC. She also plans to livestream as well. C. Dale Satre- He attended an Accreditation Work Group meeting last Tuesday and they are going to start going around collecting evidence of the curriculum and other things. He was also asked to ask students about curriculum. He will be out of town on 11/5/18.
5	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Nguyen: A. Knows that some people on the board are still unfamiliar with Robert's Rules of Order. This Friday he was going to hold an orientation for it, but we have the Impact Conference so he won't be able to do an orientation. Next Friday is also unavailable for him, because he'll be taking students to the So Cal leadership Conference. So he will do an orientation sometime before next Friday or after next Friday. B. The Impact Conference will be this Friday.



6	Committee Reports	 A. Marayah Guinto- Stated that there will be an OER meeting tomorrow, 10/9/18, in room CC-103 from 4:00-5:00pm. B. Sierra Abel- Today is the Academic Senate meeting in L109 from 1:00-3:00pm. Plans to change the space for the reflection in the office of Student Life in the Conference room to somewhere better. Had her first Accreditation Work Group meeting with Dale Satre and she is also in the process of collecting evidence on the curriculum. C. Felero Smith- Went to the ICC meeting last Monday. The Halloween Night is on 10/26/18 from 6-8:30pm. Profits will be split between Honors and Shenanigans. There will be a Paint Night in CC 307 from 6:00-9:00pm, and admission is \$20. National Coming Out Day is on 10/11/18 in L 109 from 5:00-8:00pm. AMSA is having a fundraiser tomorrow at the Panera on Lone Tree from 4:00-8:00pm but you do need a flyer to join. Books Alive events on 10/19/18 from 2:00-4:00pm and they will talk about medical books and it starts in L109. D. Priscilla Tatmon- Transfer Academy is having a bowling night for families. She is going to the Academic Senate today with Sierra Abel. Chancellor Wood will be coming to the next LMCAS meeting.
	NEW BUSINESS	
7	IDEA Committee Presentation	I. From Eric A. He sent out documents to LMCAS that look at accommodating students who have a faith. The committee is looking to edit one or two practices at LMC about not penalizing students for their religion. The purpose is to recognize faith. In a classroom, a student would have to give notice to their professors to commit to their religion. The committee is looking for support from LMCAS. The accommodations would be placed on the entire campus, such as on syllabuses.
8	Joye Carter Confirmation	Motion to confirm Joye Carter to the Senate A. Motioned by: Senator Wilson



		B. Seconded by: Treasurer Satre C. Motion approved unanimously 8-0-1
9	Janiel Geerlings Confirmation	 I. Motion to confirm Janiel Geerlings to the Senate A. Motioned by: Vice-President Guinto B. Seconded by: Treasurer Satre C. Motion approved unanimously 5-4-1
10	Shagoofa Khan Confirmation	 I. Motion to confirm Shagoofa Khan to the Senate A. Motioned by: Treasurer Satre B. Seconded by: Vice-President Guinto C. Motion approved unanimously 11-0-1
11	Azze Sanane Representative Confirmation	I. Person was not here so skipped
12	DACA Week Funding	 I. From Sierra Abel A. She wants to have a table out with different resources in the indoor quad by the cafeteria so people can learn more about DACA. The week basically is going to be just showing support and kind of helping other people who are DACA. Monday is like a social media push in what DACA is. Tuesday is a video screening for a film called Undocumented about the story of the man who was undocumented. Wednesday, there will be an open discussion panel made up of DACA students. Lunch will be provided. Thursday will be about workshops where there will be tabling. Butterfly pins will be distributed. Friday is still to be decided. Sierra needs help decorating and having the resources. She requests \$250. \$200 for food. \$40 for the pins. \$10 for any small supplies. II. Motion to fund DACA week up to \$300 D. Motioned by: Vice-President Guinto



		E. Seconded by: Treasurer Satre F. Motion approved unanimously 12-0-1
13	Office Hours	 I. From President Tatmon: A. People have signed up for office hours but not everyone has. Senators at the meeting today did and she typed them in. The people who did were Felero, Janiel, Jeremia, Jessica Quintos, Shagoofa, Odochi, and Joye. Office hours will start next week and she will be sending the times out to everyone.
14	LMCAS Bylaws Renewal	 From President Tatmon: A. There are minimum seats for senators in LMCAS. We can only have 15 senators according to our bylaws. There are allowed 15 senators and 5 officers totaling 20 in total on the board. She suggests changing this to a greater number because we do have to take into account next semester and the senators that might apply then as well. As of now there are 12 senators. This leaves room for three more senators. Majority agreed on letting 5 more people join so that there will be 25 people on the board. This will be discussed more next week.
15	LMCAS T-Shirts	I. From President Tatmon A. She has been working with Fonzie on t-shirt designs for LMCAS. Thinks it will be good to wear their t-shirts so we can promote LMCAS, and students will know that there is a student government on campus especially during office hours. They may want long sleeves instead, because the winter is coming. LMCAS will discuss this again next week.
16	Adjournment	Motion to adjourn meeting at 2:58 pm A. Motioned by: Vice-president Guinto

